



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: bgray@dgoc.com

July 2, 2026

Bradley Gray
Executive VP/COO
Cranberry Pipeline Corporation
1800 Corporate Drive
Birmingham, AL 35242

RE: CPF 1-2026-021-NOA

Dear Mr. Gray:

From August 12 through 14, 2025, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) conducted an inspection of Cranberry Pipeline Corporation's (CPC) Heizer Creek Storage and Maxton underground natural gas storage facilities (UNGSF) procedures in Putnam and Raleigh Counties, West Virginia. As a result of the inspection, CPC was issued a Notice of Amendment on February 24, 2026, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

CPC submitted its amended procedures on March 26, 2026 and supplemented its response on May 26, 2026. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Shawn Bailey, VP Midstream Operations (Compliance), CPC, jsbailey@dgoc.com
Billy Culbertson, Compliance Manager, CPC, bculbertson@dgoc.com